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On 1 September 2004 C Company 327th Si gnal Battalion, Fort Bragg, NC, came to

the XVIIl Airborne and Fo ag Inspector General's Office (FBIGO) and filed-an Inspector
General Action Request (DA Form 1558), equested an inquiry into the possibility
that she was moved from the position of platoon sergeant, B Company, 327th Signal Battalion, as
a form-of reprisal, which may have resulted fram an Equal Opportunity complaint taken to the 35th
Signal Brigade Equal Opportunity Advisor on an unknown date during the end of July 2004, An
inquiry found no reprisal violations IAW Army Regulation 600-20. The report was submitted 10
FORSCOM in July of 2005. FORSCOM IG determined that the allegations should have been
investigated under possible violations of 10 U.S.C., Section 1034 (Military Whistleblower
Protection) and returned the case to the FBIGO. Due to SFC Wilson being deployed to Irag an
interview was postponed until she returned to Fort Bragg.

completed a Reprisal Against Whistleblower
Questionnaire and gave swo ded testimony at the FBIGO. testified that
she made an EO complaintto| . 35th Signal Brigade Equal Opportunity Advisor, on
an unknown date at the end of Ju}y 2004, about m«streatment and mishandling of Soldiers in the
. 4_§,presemed the list to

On 1 December 2005,

omplamt was not EO based, butwas a Command issue. B% g
command and the ISSUES were addressed The complamt was later discussed and resolved
‘between® P First Sergeant, B Company, 327 Slgnal Battahon and
the B Company, 327th Slqnal Battallon Company Commander o ‘
the end of July 2004. | further testified. that the move from her posmon as platoon

sergeant, B Company, 327th Signal Battalio

B dlsobeyed the order and departed the unit area to speak to :
Command Sergeant Major, 327th Signal Battalion, about her NCOER. |
counseling statement that he took tof™ fface where the matterwas p
Command Sergeant Major in the presence of| PP also testified that she had
been informed that she was going to be moved from her platoon sergeant position prior to her
“protected communication with EO.

i

On an unknown date during the end of July 2004, B

repalr their working re!atconshlp .
due to his lack of confidence in her, ~__ testified that she ag|eed
to be moved. ~_request was not made at the tin trme due to unit preparing to deploy, but
was made a few months lzter. e j ~ was re-assigned to C ’
Company, 327th Signal Battalion, in a non. platoon sergeant posmon According to the EOA, the
content of the complaint was not EO based, but was a command issue. I . took the
" letter to the command and the issues were addressed. f ; o testmed that the end result of
the meeting was that she and| - were going to move forward and attempt to repair their

working relationship.

Based on the testimony taken in the first investigation and i testlmony taken 1
December 2005 the chain of com aware of the protected communication and aﬁempts
were made fo ~and o fix their working relationship.

Commander 327th Signal Battahon mpxopeﬂy initiated advelse action




agal inst ﬁ?”“’j ~ byreassigning her io a different unit, because she registered a

command relaieo complamt with the Brigade EOA, in violation of paragraph 5-8c. AR 600-20.
The allegations were removed from case number FJ 04- 0265 when it was determined lhe issue
was a poss:ble Whistleblower violation.

Ouest;_,o 1._Did the military member make or prepare a communication protected by statute?
YES. '

- _made a protected communication to the Bugade EOA during the end of July
2004. -

Question 2. Was an unfavorable personnel action taken or threatened, or was a favorable action
withheld or threatened to be withheld following a protected communication? NO
completed a Reprisal Against Whistleblower Questionnaire and gave sworn and recorded
testimony indicating that her move was based on the poor relationship between herself and
which she felt began prior to the two even meeting. *She also testified that she had he
that she was going to be moved because of the poor relationship prior to gomg 1 EO office
with her issues. Based on the complainant's own testimony she believes [ wanted her
removed from her position prior to her EO complaint e also testified that the move
was based on her poor relationship with |7 The timeline, which established these facts
was not discussed or uncovered in the prehmmary analysrs of the ﬂrst investigation, which took
place in October 2004.

Question 3: Did the officials responsible for taking, withholding, or threatening the personnel
action know about the protected communication? N/A

Question 4; Does the evidence establish that the personnel action would have been taken,
withheld or threatened if the protected communication had not been made? N/A

13. CONCLUSION: Based on the testimony taken from who is the compwamam
there is no evidence of an unfavorable action by any mempber of the chain of
command after she made or prepared a protected communication which would be protected by
Title 10 U.S.C., Section 1034, Military Whistieblower Protection Act and DoD Directive 7050.6,

- Military Whistieblower Protection. Case closed

S




CASENOTES

28 Oct 05" B

- Attached a delivery and a read

H\JovOB’T :
between 10 and Nov 05
interview.

' - called and advised she would be returning to Fort Bragg
ould contact this office as soon as she arrived and schedule an

21 Nov 05 f  Sent email to? ;asking her to contact me due to her unit

arriving back at FL Bragg on 20 Nov 05.

28 Nov 05 Called 51st Signal. advised | ~was not in, left name and

e,
number and asked for call to be returned.

- Spoketo . ‘ advxsed that he was told by IG in Iraq,
that there was no problems wit i adv:sed him case was sent back from
FORS nd needed to be worked as WB if in fact this is wha felt was the issue
at the time she made the compiaint. Advised he would have ,avazlab!e tomorrow.

30 Nov 05 [

1 Dec 05 ~_came to FBIGO. Completed Rep
Whistleblower Questionnaire and gave sworn and recorded testimon
the move was due to poor working relationship between herself and’
heard she was to be moved pricr to her EO complaint.

isal Agai

testified that

- completed PA and declmanon memo, which were reviewed and signed:
hen sentto FORSCOM IG.

_case closed.
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, XVIil AIRBDRNE CORPS AND FORT BRAGG
FORT BRAGG NC 28310

AFZA-IG
7 December 2005

MEMORANDUM THRU

Commander, U. S. Army Forccs Command, ATTN: AFCG- IG 1777 Hardee Ave SW, Fort
McPherson, Georgia 30330- 1062

s

Inspector General, Department of the Army, ATTN: SAIG- AC 1700 Army Pentagon
Washington, DC 20310-1700

FOR Inspector General, Department of Defense; ATTN: Specxa Inquiries D1rect01ate
, 400 Army Navy Dnve Arlington, VA -22202-2884

SUBJECT: Dechnatlon of Protection of Complaint Under 10 U.S.C., Section 1034

1. In accordance with Subsection (3)(c) of 10 U.S.C., Section 1034 (Military Whistleblower
Protection), we provide_ the enclosed declination:

a. Complainant: P
HHC 51* Signal Battalion
ikEﬁrtBraHH.NCQBZﬁ}O. o

b. Complaint Received: 1 September 2004

" ¢. On 1 September 2004 C Company 327" Signal Battalion, Fort Bragg,
NC, came to the XVIIT Airborre and Fort Bragg Inspector General’s Office (FBIGO) and filec.
an Inspector General Action Request (DA Form 1559). requested an inquiry into
the possibility that she was moved from the position of platoon sergeant, B Company, 327"
Signal Battalion, as a form of reprisal, which may have resulted from an Equal Opportunity
complaint taken to the 35t Signal Brigade Equal Oppertunity Advisor. An investigation was
conducted and found no violations of Army Regulation 600-20. The report was submitted to
FORSCOM in July O£ 2005. 1t was determined that the allegation should have been investigatzd
r possxble violations of 10 U.S.C., Section 1034 (Military Whistleblower Protection). Du:
_ being deployed to Iraq the intervicw was postponed until she returned to Fort

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY This document contains information
Dissemination is prohibited except EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE

as authorized by AR 20-1. under FOIA. Excmptions 5, 6, & 7 apply.




- AFZA-IG

SUBJECT: Declination of Protection of Complaint Under 10 U.S.C., Section 1034

d. ‘Personnel actions and reasons for declination 1) On 1 December 2005,
completed a Reprisal Agal
testimony at the FBIGO. :
35" Signal Brigade Equal Opportumty Replescntatwe on an unknown date during the cnd of
July 2004, about mistreatment a g ¢ of So dzers in the unit. Her complaint was later

testified that she made an EO complaint to

. _ three days afterr - registered her compliant. | 5
fumer tCStlfled that her bcmg moved from her posmon platoon sergeant, B Company, 327"
Signal Battalion, was not due to her complaint to EO, but because of the poor relationshi
n herself and ff’ , First Sergeant, B Company, 327" Signal Battalion
‘also testified that she had been informed that she was going to be moved from her
posmon prior to her protected communication with EO. Based on these factors, this complain’.

of reprisal under 10 U.S.C., section 1034 is declined.

ave additional issue
~ atcommercial|

gardmg the complmnt please contact my action officer,
or DSN - :

Inspector General

Encl
1. Reprisal Against Whistleblower Questionnaire.

2. DA 1559 dated, I September 2004.

3. 1034 Preliminary Analysis

4. Sworn and recorded testimony ~dated 1 Dec 05).

[
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DATA REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT OF 1974 -

_AUTHORITY: ' Title 10, USC; Sectlon 3020
PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: To secure suffi cient lnformauon to make Inquiry into the matters presented and to
provide a

response to the vequester(s) and/or take action to correct deficiencies.
ROUTINE USES: | Informatlon Is used for official purposes within the Department of Defense; to -
answer complaints
or respond to requests for assistance, advice or Information; by Members of Congress
and other Government agencles when determined by The Inspector General to be in the
best Interest of the Army; and in certain cases In trial by court martlal other military
matters authorized by the Uniform Code of Military Justice,
DISCLOSURE OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER AND OTHER PERSONAL INFORMATION 1S VOLUNTARY
HOWEVER, FAILURE TO PROVIDE COMPLETE INFORMATION MAY HINDER PROPER IDENTIFICATION OF THE

REQUESTER, ACCOMPLISHMENT OF THE REQUESTED AGTION!SI AND RESPONSE TO THE REQUESTER

Reprisal Against Whistleblower Questionnaire

You have made an allegation of reprisal. We need the following ,
information to further evaluate your allegation. Answer these questions to
the best of your ability and with as much detail as possible. Further,
provide coples of any documents you believe support your allegation.

Your Name: |

(Rank, Last, First, Middle
initial) :

SSN:

Unit: HBc 5r oF 5(6)"} gl &hﬁAL‘ \.)f\ (Spell out)
Vi
{

1. What protected communications did you make? [Explanation: A protected
communication is (1) Any | lawful communication to a Member or Congress
oranlG; or (2) A communication in which a member of the Armed Forces
communicates information that the member reasonably believes evidences
a violation of law or regulation, including sexual harassment or unfawful
discrimination, mismanagement, gross waste of funds or other resources,
an abuse of authority, or a substantial and specific danger to public health
or safety when such communication is made to any of the following: (a) A

ome, work or both) v

Phone Number:

w

- member of Congress, an IG, or a member of a DoD audit, inspection,

investigation, or law enforcement organization, or (b) Any other person or
organization (including any person or organization in the chain of
command) designated under Component regulations or other established

‘administrative procedures to receive such communications. (DoDD

7050.6)] =

1DeEmesp 2005

Enclosure 1

s e
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2. To whom did you make the protected communication? |
35%\\ SNel Bene, ADE

3. When and where did you make the protected communication? 35th 34 nmL BOE
E o okt . &nd ol Su\_\l 200 . ;

4. What matters were addressed in the protected communication? [Explain
the details of your complaint; include what, where and why.] Trn ¥ ey  miskredment
amd resshandling cf  sotdiers o~ The Gnix | B ao 32Tth  signat

Bk Musd ) ,

R

5. What are the adverse personnel actions alleged by the complaint?
[Explanation: A specific act of reprisal is an adverse personnel action that was
either threatened or carried out as a resuit of a soldier's complaint to a Member

of Congress, an IG, a law enforcement official, or.the chain of command. An
adverse personnel action is any action that affects, or has the potential to affect,

a soldier's position or career. Specific examples are: performance evaluations,
transfer or reassignment, changes to duties or responsibilities, disciplinary or
other corrective actions, denial of reenlistment or separation, decisions A
congerning awards, promolions or training, decisions conceming pay or benefits,
referrals for mental health evaluation. Depending on circumstances (i.e. was the
action discretionary), adverse personnel action may include:  actions taken as a
result of an investigation (does not include initiation of an investigation), and
revocation of: dccess to classified material, authorization to carry weapons, flying
status, and Personnel Reliability Program certification.] <y h=iny ppenen
Rob 1a Fhe  wny Lot ek due &b my’ compuaend

orn

s A i)eLNV‘SQ ot tha pg&‘(‘ M&}!Cr‘\&hsp foey R<h m\_]_:;zz\(-_

6. Who are the responsible Army official(s) that you allege to have taken or
threatened the adverse personnel action? pON &

7. When and where were the adverse personnel actions against you taken

or threatened? friov 1 QOing \;rzz EO
. 5 . ~L Py . ’
by sewicrs it b e T LA

[m‘rehh,ec)"(@ e e

T s [ nformme
T w hab

Enclosure 1
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8. When did you first become aware of the adverse personnel action? /M= Tuly 004

9. What reasons if any did any of the respbnsible Army official(s) give you oo
for taking or withholding the personnel action(s)? < runs 1~ rr<d 1“/79'5'__-71
woes being mevsd G the Lok du€ e Mg relcidh.p

Lovdn The

10. Why do you believe the action was in reprisal and not for the reasons «
given? T Dond ~ , =

11. Did any of the responsible Army official(s) ever mention your protected - y
communications in discussions about the personnel actions? AJO , 3 -

12 Did anyone tell you that they overheard any of the responsible Army ;
official(s) discussing your protected communications? If so, who, and : '
when? yO

13. Who else could provide information to verify your testimony or clarif
the reasons for the personnel action(s)? O/ Ly +he £ el -
W<€ inYerviesed gy, '

3 -
Enclosure 1
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14. Do you have any documents or other evidence to show or explain why
the action was improper or unjustified? N O '

15, Do you have any evidence that you were freated differently from others
in similar c:rcumstances’? If so, gwe specific examples. NO

i1

Enclosure 1 - i ¢
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INSPECTOR GENERAL ACTION REQUEST

* For use of this form, see AR 20-1; the proponent agency 15 the Ctfice of Th: Insncutor General and Auditc;r General.

~oa

DATA REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT OF 1974
AUTHORITY: Title 10, USC, Section 3039, ‘

PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: To secure sufficient information to make inquiry into the matters presented and to provide a response

to the requestor{s} and/or take action to correct deficiencies.
ROUTINE USES: Information is used for official purposes within the Department of Defense; to answer complaints or
respond to requests for assistance, advice or information; by Members of Congress and other
Government agencies when determined by The Inspector General and Auditor General to be in the

best interest of the Army; and in certain cases in trial by court martial ather military matters as
authorized by the Uniform Code of Military Justice,

DISCLOSURE OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER AND OTHER PERSONAL INFORMATION IS VOLUNTARY. HOWEVER, -
FAILURE TO PROVIDE COMPLETE INFORMATION MAY HINDER PROPER IDENTIFICATION OF THE REQUESTOR,
ACCOMPLISHMENT OF THE REQUESTED ACTION(S] AND RESPONSE TO THE REQUESTOR. .

| DUTY TELEPHONE

LAST NAME - FIRST NAME - MIDDLE INITIAL . GRADE f‘SSN

COMPLETE PﬁngNT MILITARY ADDRESS 1/ no military sddress, state current civilian sddress, including Zip Code.)

C Go IXTN sigral RBe B Breqy B 2530\

SPECIFIC ACTION REQUESTED e padal ©% tho MoV
M 1y e

T Lest P»\f‘;‘;}; (332**\:)'30"— ot B 4o s w;csz:} &{é}g’é
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‘\Q_e_.(‘ Cpl» ;5 S 5w | o
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e eyt rek ek en
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9 hushanaly . e

o k= SAT NP
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: el cem!
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b{e -
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@DO NOT consent to the release of information contained within this Inspector General Action Request and the|
use of my name during the IG Inquiry : » ,

Have you taken action to resolve this issue/complaint through your chain of command/NCQO Support Channel?

Bl YEs3r NO

This information is submitted for the basic purpose of requesting assistance, correcting injustices affecting individual, or eliminating
conditions considered detrimental to the efficiency ar reputation of the Army. | fully understand that | may be held accountable for
any statements which are proved to be knowingly untruthful. 4

oo o o/

= o]

n

JATE (YYYYMMDD}

SRS ¢

DA FORM 1559, APR 2001 REPLACES EDITION OF OCT 83, WHICH IS OBSOLETE. USAPA V1.00
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUAR’I‘ERS XVIII AIRBORNE CORPS AND FORT BRAGG
FORT BRAGG NC 28310

AFZAIG o .

MEMORANDUM THRU Inspector General, Headquarters, United States Army Forces
Command, ATTN: AFCG-IG- 1777 Hardee Avenue SW, Fort McPherson, GA 30330-

.1062

FOR The Inspector General of the Army, ATTN: SAIG-AC, 1700 Army Pentagon,
Washington, DC 20310-1700

SUBJECT: Record of Inspector General 1034 Prehmmary Analysi
DIH 06- 6008)

1. PURPOSE: To conduct an Inspector General Inquiry into allegations of .
Whistleblower Reprisal JAW Title 10, United States Code, Section 1034, Military
Whistleblower Protection Act and DoD Directive 7050.6, Military Whistleblower
Protection. '

2. COMPLAINANT:

Name: .
Unit Address: HHC 51* Signal Battalion
F g, North Carolina 28310

~Duty Phone#:
Home address;
‘Home Phone:

3. COMPLAINANT CLARIFICATION PROCESS:

a Question 1: Was there a protected communication made or prepared
that was protected by Title 10 U.S.C., Section 1034? Yes; complainant made a protected
communication to her unit EOA on an unknown date at the end of July 2004.

b. Question 2: Was there an unfavorable personnel action taken or
threatencd, or was there a favorable action withheld or threatened to be withheld that
affects or has the potential to affect the service member’s current position or career after
the protected communication was made or prepared? No; action to remove complainant

~ {from her platoon sergeant position began prior to the protected communication.

H
i

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY This document contains information
Dissemination is prohibited except EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE

as authorized by AR 20-1. under the FOIA. Exemptions 5,6, & 7 Apply.
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4. DATE AND BACKGROUND WHEN COMPLAINANT FILED REPRISAL
ALLEGATION (S) WITH AN IG, THE CHAIN OF COMMAND OR A MEMBER
OF CONGRESS:

'C Company 327" Signal Battalion, Fort Bragg,
NC, came to the XVIII Airb rt Bragg Inspector General’s. Ofﬁce (FBIGO) and
filed an Inspector General Action Request (DA Form 1559). 777 requested an’
inquiry into the possdnhty that she was moved from the position of platoon sergeant, B
Company, 327™ Signal Battalion, as a form of reprisal, which may have resulted from an -
Equal Opportunity complaint taken to the 35" Signal Bugade Equal Opportunity Advisor
on an unknown date during the end of July 2004. An inquiry found no reprisal violations
IAW Army Regulation 600-20. The report was submitted to FORSCOM in July of 2005.
FORSCOM IG determined that the allegations should have been investigated under
possible violations of 10 U.S.C., Section | 1034 (Mx 1tary Whistleblower Protect:on) and
returned the case to the FBIGO. Dueto[ _being deployed to Irag an interview
was postponed until she returned to Fort Bragg Tesnmony and evidence led to the
conclusion, based on a preponderance of credible ev1dencc that no reprisal had takcn

place.

On 1 September ’2004,’,

5. DATE AND DISCUSSION OF PRELIMINARY INTERVIEW WITH
COMPLAINANT

ompleted a Reprisal Against Whistleblower
tCSUﬁCd that she made an EQ comp]amt to! ,3sh Slgnal Bngade Equal
Opportunity Advisor, on ait unknown date at the end ofJuIy 2004, about mistreatment
and mishandling of Soldiers in the umt The complaint was later discussed and resolved
First Scrgeant B Company, 327" Sig

On 1 Dccember 2005,

P e durmg the end of July 2004. ~ further testxﬁed that he move

from her posmon as platoon sergeant, B Company, 3274 Signal Battalion, was not due to
har complamt to EO but because of the poor relationship between herself and 77"
~also testified that she had been informed that she was going to be

moved from her platoon sergeant position prior to her protected communication with EO.

6. PROTECTED COMMUNICATION (S):

On an unknown date during the end of July 200 - presented a list of

issues, which addressed the mlstreatment/mlshand ling of Soldicrs in the
‘ ~ The issues included|” . opinion of how leaders heatcd
Soldiers in her p on ; she felt Soldiers in other pl toons were treated bette
er the complamt was lodged, [ . presented the list t
: for the unit to address. A(,cordmg to the EOA, the content of the

2
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g

‘took the letter to

complaint was not EO based, but was a command issue,

the command and the issues were addressed. f o testified that the end result of
the meeting was that she and

t:m ‘ag B

. were going to move forward and attempt t
heir working relationship. On 31 August 2004

M\rc,quest was not made at the tnﬁe due 1o unit preparing to deploy,
but was made a few months Jater. On 1 September 2004, f"“, __was re-assigned to o

C Company, 327" Slgnal Battahon in a non platoon sergeant posmdn

- 7. DISPOSTION OF PROTECTED COMMUNICATION

According to the EOA Lhc content of the complaint was not EO based, but was a

command issue. | ~ took the letter to the command and the issues were
etestxfed that the end result of the meeting was that she and |

7 vere going to move forward and attempt 1o repair their working relationship.

8. LIST ADVERSE PERSONNEL ACTIOV S AND RESPONSIBLE . ' R
OFFICIALS: None as the result of| . ‘complaint made to the EOA.

9. RESPONSIBLE MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL (S) KNOWLEDGE OF EACH , | '
PROTECTED COMMUNICATION : il

!

Based on the testimony taken in the first investigation and : ftesumony taken }
1 December 2005 the chain of command was aware of the protected comimunication and s
| l

i

1

attempts were made for /77 and| to fix their working relationship.

10. PREVIOUS OR CURRENT INVESTIGATIONS OF THE REPRISAL ‘ L
ALLEGATIONS BY O FIILR AGENCY? : :

The FBIGO looked into the all cgatlons that , .
: - Commandcr 327 Signal Battalion, 1mpropexly initiated adverse action - l
against : ~ by reassigning her (o a different unit, because she o
registered a comnmnd xdnlcd complaint with the Brigade EOA, in violation of paragraph
5-8¢, AR 600-20. The allegations were removed from case number FJ 04-0265 when 1t
was dctcrmmcd he issue was a possible Whistlebl ower violation,

1. .»\NALYSIS OF KEY WITNESS (ES) INTERVIEWS: N/A

o
2
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statute? YES. ( :
the end of July 2004

= 12 ANALYSIS OF COMPLAINT:

Question 1: Did hcy mil lta)/ member make or prepare a communication protected by
- ~‘made a protected communication to the Brigade EOA during

Question 2: Was an unfavorable personnel action taken or threatened, or was a
favorable action withheld or threatened to be withheld following a protected

communication? NO

completed a Reprisal Against Whistleblower

Questionnaire and gave sworn and recorded testimony indicating that her move was

based on the poor relationship between herself and

which she felt began

prior to the two even meeting. She also testified that she had heard that she was going to

be moved because of the poor relationship prior to going
Based on the complainant’s own tesumony she be]lCVC
from her position prior to her EO complai
was based on her poor relationship with |

the office with her issues.
, wanted her removed
also testified that the move

. The timeline, which established

these facts was not discussed or uncovered in the prehmmary analysis of the first
- investigation, which took place in October 2004,

Question 3: Did the ofﬁcials responsible for taking, withholding, or threatening the
persannel action know about the protected communication? N/A

. Question 4: Does the evidence establish that the personnel action would have been
a - taken, withheld or threatened if the protected communication had not been made? N/A

13. CONCLUSION: Based on the testimbny taken from

who 1s the

complamant there is no evidence of an unfavorable action by any member of the chain of

command after she made or prepared a protected communication which

Nwould be’prolﬂccted by Title 10 U.S.C., Section 1034, Military Whistleblower Protection
Act and DoD Dircctive 7050.6, Military Whistleblower Protection.

14. RECOMMENDATI”ON: Recommend this case be closed.
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Testiniony offe - L HHC, 51 Signal Baﬁalion, I'ort
Brag, NC, t ken at Fort Bragg, NC on | December 2005, from 1055 to 1102

_ The time is 1055. This tape-recorded interview is being
conducted on 1 December 2005 at the I“o*t Bragg Inspector General's Office. Person;
; the mveshgatmg ofﬁcer

present are the wztn
and

the coux‘[ reporter

taken by the 1G and reports based on the testimony may be used for official purposes.
Access is normally restricted to persons who clearly need the information to perform
their official duties. In some cases, disclosure to other persors such as the subject of an
action that may be taken as a result of the information gathered by this inquiry/

" investigation may be required by law or regulation or may be directed by proper - .
authority. Upon completion of this interview, I will ask you whether you consent to tte s
release of your testimony but not to your personal identifying information such as nare, ; |
social-security number, home address and phone number if requested by a member of he S l £

|

: : -

An Inspector General is animpartial fact-finder for the commander. Testimony xl’
|

l

public pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act. Since I will ask you to provide your
social security number to help identify you.as the person testlfymg, I have provided ycu
with a Privacy Act Statement. Do you understand it?

;

7 Youare nota suspect of any criminal offense and are not the ‘
subject of any unfavorable information. Before we continue I want to remind you of tae ok
importance of presenting truthful testimony. It is a violation of federal law to knowinyzly .
make a false statement under oath. Do you have any questions before we begin?

. Yes.

~ Please raise your right hand so that I may administer the oah.
Do you swear that the tesnmony that you are about to give shall be the truth, the whole b
truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God? , S "

[
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. Please state your full name.

- Your rank?

Your grade and position? |

- “Your orgamzation?

HHC, 51* Signal Battalion. '

Your social security number?

~ Your home or office address?

I Say it back over?

No just spell the word, the street so that when she types it out.

L Okay, telephone number home or office?

s

P home,
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- ~ Okay, I'll start my questioning now. Do you recall when yau
nrst went to the EO with your issues?

Yes end of July 2004,

Okay and what were your issues regarding?

_ Mistreatment of the Soldiers within the unit.

amvanre. Okay. As a result of you going to the EO what happened to
your issues or complaints? ,

You mean me being moved?

, . _ No after you filed your complamt with
e “what transpircd next?

My being removed from the unit.

No, after you gave them to him, who did he give your issue to?

He went to the first sergeant,| ~ andthe

~ And then what happened?

And we were all called in the office together.

wm Did you all sit down and discuss the issnes?

Yes we discussed the issues and the outcome; of what we were
going to issue we had which was myself and " o
disagreeing, but we - decided to let it go and start from scraich,

, ~Okay. Prior to you going to the EO, had you heard of rumcrs
of you being removed prior to you gomg to EO?
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{,

SFC Wilson: Yes there were rumors through Soldiers and one individual from -
another unit saying I was going to be removed from the company.

Mr. Archambault: Based on?
SFC Wilson: Based on First Sergeant Fulton not geﬁing’along with me,

Mr. Archambault: Okay. Do you believe at this time that you were removed
because of your protected communication with the EQ?

SFC Wilson: No.

Mr. Archambault: Okay and why do you believe that you were moved from the
unit?

SFC Wilson: Because it was discussed, First Sergeant Fulton never liked me
from the onset so therefore it was already stated that [ would be removed from the

~ company based on First Sergeant Fulton not liking me.

Mr. Archambault: Regardless of who you talked to?

SFC Wilson:- Regardless of who_I talked to or whether I disagreed or agreed with
his decisions, First Sergeant Fulton’s decisions, | would already be removed from the
unit. ' :

Mr. Archambault: At some point did you request to be removed from the unit?

SFC Wilson: Yes in addition to talking to the first sergeant and the command

- sergeant major at that time, once it was already stated that I was going to be removed

from the company I said, “Fine, that’s fine with me, I want to be moved.”

Mr. Archambault: Do you believe that at any time during this inquiry that you .
were moved because of a protected communication with this office, with the EO, with the

chain of command?

SFEC Wilson: No, no it was already decided that I was going to move prior to
anything. '
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Okay. When did you first become aware that they were gong
to move you? '

- Unofficially was the middle of July 2004, v

© Okay. Based on a prior inquiry into this issue I don’t have
anyone or I've interviewed and other investigators have already interviewed other
subjects and witnesses. Do you have anyone to offer now that you didn’t offer prior that
we need to speak to? :

~ No only the people that were already interviewed prior to this
brleﬁng

. Okay Do you have anything else you wish to present or ary
documentatlon or evidence to support your issue?

~ Okay. We are required-to protect the confidentiality of IG
investi gatlons and the right to privacy and reputations of all people involved in them, We
ask people not to discuss or reveal matters under investigation. Accordingly, we ask tat
you not discuss this matter with anyone except your attorney, if you choose to consult
one, without permission of the mvestlgatmg officer.

Your testimony may be part of an ofﬁc1al Inspector General record. Earlier, 1

advised you that while access is normally restricted to persons who clearly need the
information to perform their official duties, your testimony may be released outside
official channels. Individual members of the public who do not have an official need -0
know, may request a copy of this record to include your testimony. If there is such a
request, do you consent to the release of your testimony, but not to your personal
identifying information such as your name, social security number, home address, horie
phone number outside the official channels?
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Noa I do not consent.
- Do you have any other questions?

No, no further questions.

_ The time is 1102 and this interview is concluded. Thank you,

(The foregoing testimony of %, 'ff'fwas recorded verbatim by
microphone. The testimony was tranbmbed by _ . Closed Microphone Reporier,
XVIII Airborne Corps Inspector General Office, Ft Bragg, NC 78310 5000.)
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